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Dear Bir:

In reference to vour access to the former Wike ZBattery Site
which vou reocently purchased, this Depot has veviewed the
conditions of the sale and theve are no rights in the sale
that permit you to utilize Havy property to gain acgess to
vour land. The notice distributed by GEA describing the
property stated that "It is approximately 4.55 acres of
landiocked land irragular in shapz®,

Not wanting to be unreagsonable, temporary passes were issued
to you with the understanding that the access problem to
your property would be solved in the near futurse. In ny
letter of 28 July 194% it was stated that this permission
would expire on 1 Septenbey 1285. However, the passasg have
been repeatedly relssuved. Thie iz an sbusme of the original
agysement and has gaused the Covernment additional cost in
opening up the wvaricus gates lnvolved and the ubilization of
a critically shoxt supply of Harine Corps segurity personnel.
Present world problems now dlctate more stringsnt security
of military basas and the praesent condition invelved in
acoass Lo your properbty detracts from these efforis.

In view of the above conditions, vou will be probibiied
acgeess thru the Havy property and will be prohibited the use
of Hormandy Road as of 1 May 12866, which is the explration
date of the presently issued passas.

Very truly yours,

F», TALN, UGN

Commanding DEficer

BCC:
Security Officer

3/22/66





